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From: George Li

Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2014 1:03 PM

To: Taylor, Kristin (NSD)

Cc: Sofield, Richard (NSD); David Krech; Adrienne Downs; James Ball; Shaifer, Marilyn (NSD);
Kathleen Collins

Subject: Re: Please remove all of these matters from streamline

Thank you Kristin.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.

From: Taylor, Kristin (NSD)
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To: George Li ,iti\

Cc: Sofield, Richard (NSD)

Subject: Please remove all of these matters from streamline

The agencies comprising Team Telecom need further time to consider the applications identified in the Cover Letter
Reference EB 2014-26 and are not prepared to comment, and therefore request that the following matters be removed
from streamline:

-1TC-214-20140825-00253 (e-file)
Danale Inc.

ITC-214-20140828-00254 (e-file)
Tismi Wireless, LLC

ITC-214-20140826-00257 (e-file)
Dharm, Inc.

ITC-214-20140828-00258 Am-m_mv.
Alcaller, Inc.

ITC-ASG-20140829-00264 (e-file)
Last Mile Corp./Last Mile USA, LLC

Regards,

Kristin Taylor
Attorney

FIRS, NSD, DOJ
(202) 233-0710

From: owner-ttwg@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-ttwg@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf Of Adrienne Downs

Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 2:59 PM

To: 'edward.hand@usdoj.gov'; 'chemmerlein@ntia.doc.gov'; 'maydc@state.gov'; 'Christopher.Siefken@ic.fbi.gov';
'Marilyn.Shaifer@usdoj.gov'; 'Tyrone.Brown@usdoj.gov'; 'Brian.williams@associates.dhs.gov';
'Shawn.Cooley@HQ.DHS.GoV'; 'TTelecom@usdoj.gov'; 'Siobhan.Dupuy@usdoj.gov'; 'alex.daman@dhs.gov';
'Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov'; ‘Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov'; 'Jonathan_McHale@ustr.eop.gov';
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'Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov'; 'glenn.kaminsky@hq.dhs.goV'; 'dale.barr@hq.dhs.gov'; 'sdesmond@ostp.eop.gov'; 'IP-
FCC@dhs.goVv'; 'kristin.taylor@usdoj.gov'; ‘john.delmore@ic.fbi.gov'; 'ttwg@leo.gov'; 'mark.mcconnell@usdoj.gov';
'robert.s.gorman.civ@mail.mil'; ‘caroline.brown@usdoj.gov'; "Hagar, Richard'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Howard Griboff; James Ball; Dennis Johnson; Kathleen Collins; Veronica
Garcia-Ulloa

Subject: [TTWG] Cover Letter Reference EB 2014-26 (comments by October 8, 2014)

Cover Letter Reference EB 2014-26 (comments by October 8, 2014).

Adrienne Downs

International Bureau

Federal Communications Commission
202-418-0412



